

From: Chris Brown

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: June 29, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0155-EX-CM-2026

---

Message:

An attachment has been added, including the purpose of modification, also provided below: The location specified in the initial application includes a subset of sports fields on the UCF campus in Orlando. The modification adjusts the location to include additional nearby sports fields also on the UCF campus. The modification also adjusts the license to include directional antennas for receiving (non-transmitting) purposes. Thank you!